
BOX 516 e AZTEC, NEV MEXICO 87410 • (509)334-2995 
August 16,1988 

Oil Conservation Division 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, Nev Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Application for Downhole Commi ngli ng 

Gentlemen: 

We hereby request approval for downhole commi ngli ng i n the following well. 

OPERATOR: Turner Production Company, 852 One Energy Square, 4925 Greenville Avenue 
Dallas, Texas 75206 

WELL: Riddle- Florence * 1, C-15-T30N- R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) 683 Pool and Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

Other veils in the same two pools which have been approved for downhole commingling include the 
Amoco Production Company E. E. Elliott "C" * 1, located J-9-T30N-R9W, the diagonal offset to the 
northwest, and the Tenneco Oil Company Florance *115, located M-10-T30N-R9W, the north 
direct offset to the subject veil. The approval order numbers are shown on the attached plat. 

The subject well has not been drilled; therefore, production information is not available. 

The fluid characteristics are very similar, being sweet gas with low carbon dioxide content and 
BTU's in the range of 1050 to 1150. The well is not expected to produce an appreciable amount of 
liquids. 

The value of the produced gas will not be affected by the commingling of the gas; because, the value of 
the gas is based upon the BTU content. The BTU content ofthe combined stream will be directly 
proportional to the percentage of gas from each formation. 

We request that the allocation percentages be determined by the District Supervisor of the Oil 
Conservation Division after the well gas been completed and tested. 

The attached plat shows the offset operators names and addresses as well as the names and 
approximate locations of the offset wells. 

Copies of this application are being sent to the Bureau of Land Management and to all offset operators 
by certified mail at this mailing. 

xc: Gil Conservation Division, Aztec, NM 

/ 
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T G r W G C O O i l 6162 South Willow Drive ^TENNEC^ 

Exploration and Production Englewood, Colorado 80155 
A Tenneco Company (303)740-4800 

Western Rocky Mountain Division 

| ill SFP 2 1988 

nll̂ .O^SERVATSON DIVISION A u 9 u s t 2 5 • 1 9 8 8 

SANTA FE 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Attention: Mr. William LeMay 

Re: Waiver of Objection 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance No. 1 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Attached is an executed letter of waiver indicating Tenneco Oil Company has 
no objection to downhole commingling of gas production from the Fruitland 
and Pictured Cliffs formations in the above captioned well operated by 
Turner Production Company. 

Yours very truly, 

TENNECO OIL COMPANY 

Carley WStkins 
Manage/ Joint Interest 

kc/1476Z 
Attachment 

cc: L. Jones 

LTOEP 132A 1/84 



A. R KEMDR1CK 
P.O.BOX516 • AZTEC,HEVMEXICO87410 • (505)334-2555 
August 16,1988 

C E R T I F I E D MAIL 

Tenneco Oil Company 
P.O. Box 3249 
Englevood, Colorado 80155 

Re: Application for Downhole Commi ngli ng 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance *1 
C-15-T30M-R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) Gss Pool and 
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is an application for approval to downhole commingle gas production from the Fruitland and 
Pictured Cliffs formations in the subject well. 

If you have no objection to this application, please sign and mail a copy of the enclosed waiver letter to 
the Oil Conservation Division. 

/ 
If you do have an objection, please contact us i mmediatel y. 

Yours very truly, 

A. R. Kendrick 

Enclosures 

WRMD Joint Interes'itHip^ 



Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Waiver of Objection 

Gentlemen: 

We, 8s an offset operator, hereby waive objection to the following application: 

Application for Downhole Commingling 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance *1 
C-15-T30N-R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) Gas Pool and 
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

TENNECO OIL COMPANY 



4 

MERIDIAN ©DL 

September 1, 1988 

Oil Conservation Oivision 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Downhole Commingle 
Turner Production Company - Operator 
Riddle - Florance #1 Well 
NE/4 NW/4 Section 15, T30N, R9W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Please find enclosed Meridian Oil's letter ballot for the downhole commingle 
of the Riddle - Florance #1 well indicating that we have no objection to this 
procedure. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert J. Hopkins 
Senior Landman 

RJH:gm 
Enclosure 

NM-102 

cc: Mr. A. R. Kendrick 

Meridian Oil inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 



Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Waiver of Objection 

Gentlemen: 

We, as an offset operator, hereby waive objection to the following application: 

Application for Downhole Commingling 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance *\ 
C-15-T30N-R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) Gas Pool and 
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

MERIDIAN OIL, INC. 

By ^P^J^^CJ^ 
Steve W. Nance 
Regional Engineering Manage 

Title 

September 1, 1988 
Date 



Oil Conservation Division 
P. O.Box 2088 
Santa Fe, Nev Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Waiver of Objection 

Gentlemen: 

We, 83 an offset operator, hereby waive objection to the followi ng application: 

Application for Downhole Commingling 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance *1 
C-15-T30N-R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) Gas Pool and 
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY 

Date 



Oil Coirerrotion Division * J 

P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Waiver of Objection 

D!ST. 9 
Gentlemen: 
We, as the minerals custodial agency, hereby waive objection to the following application: 

Application for Downhole Commingling 
Turner Production Company 
Riddle-Florance *1 
C-15-T30H-R9W 
Blanco-Fruitland (sand) Gas Pool and 
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs (sand) Gas Pool 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

NHfiCO 



r.lAIH III" NI:W MliXICU 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
UIL CONGIZnVAI ION DIVISION 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
OOX 2000 

SANTA TE, NEW MEXICO 07501 

PATE Y - / 7 ~ ^ 
RE: Proposed MC 

Propose*! DHC X 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

tmmm AUG 2 2 1988 

Oil CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SASMTAFE 

ItXXI I I I I I MMA/IIS f l l lA I I 

AZIEC. WW MEXim U/410 
15U0I 334GI7U 

Gen 11emen: 

I hove examined the application dated 

O p e r a t o r L c a £ e ond V/cl I No. Unit, S-T-R Operator " Lease ond V/cl I No. 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours truly, 


